
Ref. No. S&E/E/88(C) I fiaz Date : 23.LL.20t7

Reply against the Essentiaf Details $ought (EDS). for Forest Ctearance (FC) application of
Loc. PGR by Nodal Officer (FC Act) gn 07.Q1.2017

Query:- Drilling Location DGR Dated: ilAU20L7 An perusal and examination of
your proposals and documents submitted vide your proposal no. FPIAS/MIN/2324L|Z0L6,
dated 26l12l20L6for diversion of forest land measuring 3.41lHectare for Drilling Location
DGR, discloses that a similar proposal no FPlASlOther#2l66BPAL6 dated 03/10l2016with
identical data has already been uploaded by your organization OIL INDI,A LIMITED with
identical address - OIL INDIA LII4ffiED DULIAIAN, District, Dibrugarh and is under process.
Please note identical proposal for similar work cannot be process unless one is withdrawn
from the MoEF Web portal. As puch your proposal. FP/AS/MIN/2324U2AL6, dated
26ltzl?Al6cannot be considered at this stage'.

OIL's Reply: Proposal No FP/AS/Others/21668/2016,date d A3flOl?016 has already
been withdrawn from the MoEF&CC webportal. Requested to kindly process our Proposal
No. FP/AS/MINI2324 U 2QL6, dared 26 I Lzl 2016

Thanking you,
With Regards,

OIL INDIA LIA4ITED

Chief General Manager (HSE) & Nodal Officer-OIL (ECIFC/NBIVL)
Oil India Ltd.

Yours faithfully
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( A. K, Acttarya )


